MATT DAHL EMMONS COUNTY REGION I

THIS is Larry Sprunk and the following is an interview that I
had with Matt Dahl, Ex-commissioner of Labor and Agriculture and4ﬁ=;
member of the North Dakota House of Representatives, This interview
was held at Mr, Dahl's home in Bismarck, Wednesday, the 20th of March
at about 9:45 in the morning. Mr. Dahl served in the House of
Representatives for the‘i&ate of North Dakota from 1931 to 1937. He
spent 13 two-year terms as Commissioner of Labor and Agriculture and
retired in 1965 after 26 years in office as Labor and Agriculture
Commissiongr and 6 years in office as a member of the House of
Representatives.
LAREY: Why did you come to North Dakota, Matt?
MATT: Well, that's not too long a story. You see, I came from
Norway. There was a friend from our locality who went to America and
through him he landed in Illnois. %EéddT presume he had some
friends in Illnois. I was really too young to inquire why and wherefore,
SRE— LB At nEhy | had an older bpother,—-eee, and we all three
were pretty good chums. ﬂMﬂﬂMﬁdﬂSo he started out, this young fella,
and he come to Illnois. @hon‘}fter he had been there about six months)
he wrote to my brother and told him about what things were. Course,
he wasn't making as much money like what we get into now,—retr—underssaid,,
but he was making good considering what jfthere was over there, you know,
at the time. SO*W%; wanted to get to America,too. We had money enough
so I let him have enoughito buy the ticket. That was my older brother,
Then when he went overkierould make ’honey enough and then he would
send mez;art of the money and include it all in one ticket if I wanted
to come. So he did! That was approximatqi?y a year after he lfﬂeft and
this all happened in 1900 and 190lL, In 1901 is when he left and in 1902
I had a ticket to @éﬁgc’lllinois, and that's where I landed., There I
worked on the farm for nine months.ané ﬁomlng from that country and over

here and especially to Illlno1st&s—é&££efeﬁ%—beeaﬁsgkﬂéll they raised

ﬁ'in I1linois was corn and oats. That was their main crops, you see? I
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was goin' on e&ggieen years old and never seen an ear o' corn before

(lawghs) \{hﬁ&wl
in my life! Of course, when corn huskin' time comeﬂwh&eh—es—abﬁut in

November,when—%hey—s%af%—huskéﬁk—eorn-1t was all handwork -smé- huskin'
hav
by hand, you know? e used to h&—ve to get out early in the mornin

;ﬁfs " 7“/16 cor,
before sunrise and get ready to start as soon as it was light. there.’

would be frost on the #é4gdffcorn and the ground was just barelyesometims

Lidee—tirtemormin ety froze Q@ittle. When the sun comes out

and it got warm everything thawed out. The water was dripping off the

corn leaves and the cobs was wet. They have sticky country down there
and it isn't like North Dakota, you know? Their soil is pré%ty heavy.
So we had to work all day until ¥it kind o' dried up then. This

corn huskin' business is what got me down! So, I decided;éizre must be
other places to work besides this corn country and so I vowed to myselffka¥~

Fhen

if I could find something different Iiwguld do it. SoAI went out to
Otfawa

Minnesota. I went nine months at Illinois at @##® there., Course, I had
to spend about--~I don't remember--it was something like most of two and
one-half months. They had a school down thereyso I went down more to
learn the language than anything else., Course, Fowkmewy we didn't know
anything as far as English was congcerned. So I spent approximately
HMPtwo and one-half months out o' that time in the school down there.
Then I come to jfnorthern Minnesota--well, it's about-j?ggggggék was the

o-bo
town. It's about ,_sim$y miles west of St, Cloud. My brother

19038 '
came out and then we stayed there until about M the fally
of 1903. Then him, my brotherg and another young fella there had read
or heard about them opening up sewered of Hhese western North Dakota
for homesteads. They then decided that they would go out--Braddock was

[Secd the ond went Fo
the end of the¥line at &ket time. They took the train %o Braddock and
in Braddock they got in contact with land agents and people whoﬁ was
interested in gettin' settlers in. So,they went out to the country there

and scouted around to see if they could find some homestead land that

they would like. Much of it was already taken up, but then they finally
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decidééto file on some land there. So they #ffiled each on a quarter
section o' land, I—de—ret—remember—row—wretirer——@gioh, va, they didn't
come out—-they filed in 1903, but they had six months grace, you see,
ﬁhﬁrom the time you filed until you had to make improvements on the
homestead. So, in tire—sprins—ef March of 1904/ﬁﬁthe two of them together,
plugi'me, got an immigrant car and loaded up some lumber. Course, I
wasﬁgzrt o' a third wheel in the whole thing! I was just following a-
round for awhile! So I went with themf§to Braddock when they shipped this
immigrant car out. They got started with building some shacks Qusmihensres
Laev—somebhdng-10 show improvement. You have to showMimprovements on it
and then you have to spend so much time under theBHomestead Act, And

then I stuck around there more for leisure thaﬁfgg;thing else, Oh, there
was some work to do! I finally got a job with a rancher there and I
worked for him ghﬁyfor part of the time. I worked for different people

at different times because I was the youngest, yoqugéfhgg& I couldn't

Fhis, oo
file. Sg I had to spend my time at something. While I was doing~££ﬁ§”ﬁ¢m%?

sold several quarters of land that I would o' liked to have filed on because

5 they were better than some quarters were. SonSTgwensds
24 !
Consequently, by the time I got to be bLwenby=eme years old most of it

was the remn%ggs that was #ffleft. off—ofitse MSo I thought, brother,

a’n& wy ! K 3(0‘\'\'“5 ) i\'}g(h{'

rather than around hereAl might as well file on

So I came up

3

the
here in 1905 in the middle o'Awinterf. Of course, #my birthday happened
to be in January, iech—geet=
FARR Y eirge o
S%? =20 AﬁéQi&ssl\bjle I was up here filing on that homestead I took in

the legislature in 1905 because they were in session. ThatSwas the first
time I was ever in the old capitol up here! Course, the Land Office was
up there so I had a chance to view'z:L first legislature in #@#North
Dakota in 1905. So there after the filing was done and I went back*lgggg
v, of courseg I had to follow the same system they did\. I had to

o Yov Qe
erect a shackaso as to show that the intention was good. And from there
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on I worked most of the time onafarms and on ranches. There was one
rancher down there,xha%ﬂﬁwhere I put in about three years, —thet-<dmye in
the summertimew%%th him and then, of course, I had to spend some time on
the claim in the wintergffgf>in order to hold it.
LARRY: Sure,

. Streteh )
MATT: So it wasn't the best quarter o' land by any o®sstts of imagination,
but it was practically all that was left jin that neighborhood where these

d’n«f This ¢ '“j?éh'f/e'man z

other ¥W¥#wo boys and my brotherawas sogit was good enough. I thought

. Q .
five years it was not~€%e long. You could prove 'em up in three years,
you see, if you wanna pay or you can prove 'em in five years and then it's
only the three that you have to pay for the proving up. That was the
beginning M#fo’ the story!@f{ That's how I come to North Dakota and I
have been here ever since!

LARRY: What's your brother's name? 's. name, Matfl

MATT: His name was Ottol -
LARRY: Did he stay in Emmons County?

MATT: No, no, he went back to Norway in 1910 and never come back!
SARRYr——hy—de-thob—rigirt?

B e - ¥

LARRY: North Dakota just didn't have what Norway did, Kysitrob?

MATT: Ya, he got more or less dissatisfied and we had some bad winters
Wtoo-—-very bad winters! That one winter there was several people
shipped out from Iowa, ewiewems® They came from a lot o' the parts of
Towa and Missouﬁii. Very few came out from Illinoils, but there were
several peopto—iRoRmdidinoso—eome—onslowa people, especially from around
Council Bluffs,that come out and filed on homesteads. Well, SeErgEEess--—
one family there t®#ew had a number of horses and, I think, there was two
brothers out and they went into the horse business. That one winter~-~I
don't remember the winter exactly now--I thinkg it was in about '08 or
'O%=that they lost sigg;ﬁhead o' horses.

bARREr—BT
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s o X And, wew=kwemg, the snow got so deep and it got so hard that
it was impossible for them.to.ég% around, yewsweg, and then the cold

weather was. They were runnin' on the prairief, you understan@j/?’

Hﬁiﬁ%'(?grgk must o' been in about in 1908 or that winter going into

'09. I don't recollect now, bugfanywaz‘he got discouraged about the
weather conditions. He didn't go back with the intention of staying, but
he wanted to take the trip back there. But the fact ise—he-wes—sinsie
—Sb—ooupsom—Nile he was there--he was single o' course--he stayed there
about a year and then he got married. And then the upshot of it was that
ﬂiﬁ%-wife that he married didn't want to come over here. She didn't want
to leave her family. So then he sold the land and sold his homestead

and stayed there. And that was the beginning of how I come to get out
here,

LARRY: What happened to Mj#fother fella, Matt?

MATT: Oh, he proved up. His name was John Bang and he proved up and

got married and had a small family., I guess they had three children. 1In
1913y he sold the quarter -gg@é- he had there, He had a homestead wewme and
that's all he had. He thought he could do better in Wisconsin., He had
been down there and looked around and he bought a farm down there %é%h%d?fl |
buildings, yeswsewsw? They «ee small farms in Wisconsy
R S 0RE —

JNMEL&{’EE went to Wisconsin and there he was for about ,—t—tirTTHs, ikcwes

ewent three, four years. It was probably'AWHﬂg%ittle longer; maybe it
eitle”
was five or six years that he was there. And then somethingfhappened—-I
bat
really don't know why——2meedsieea he come back and moved to Minnesota. i

@l don't remember
. that
the town now, but it was northern Minnesota., I found out about - in
later years.

~SemSo—etomratome Tn 1940, F—Ffeund-outthat ho wesws] met him in Detroit
Lakes, that was it! They have an organization they cal%éﬂ_}?ﬁgdclcgeiag f
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where all the people from ¢Wfdffnorthern Norway were from and this wene

had a meeting in Detroit Lakes. I went to Detroit Lakes to this meeting
they had. It was a sort of a convention., All of the northern part of
Norway, anyhow, belonged to it and if you didn't belong to it, you could
come anyway. S0 I went down to that organization. That was in 1913 and
here I met him! Then the first time after he left out there and then he
told me about his moving back to Minnesota and he was there. So I got in
contact with him and I was in contact with him for quite a number o'

yearzs thereafter, Finally, I--I don't remember the yeargf when he passed

s
away—--but, anyway, he -hes passed away. My brother, of course, $§ went

back to Norway. He passed away in 1928!

Mifepip (’ggwhe has been aehms—falecone for a long time.

LARRY: Matt, I have never been to Norway or to any of the Scandinavian

countries, but #Mfrom what I understand

g pewE-4d there's a lot of trees and a lot of timgFer mountains. awd—so™

Loz’ J
AMATT: 1ﬁazaﬁfé$:ere is more mountains fg¥than there is anything else.

Of course, there is-meape-Smpeban awful lot of timber! But, you see,
-—-’
Norway has only about betq!gen Bcive and six percent of productive

land,

T A I

n ¥4
TS TSy T 1N T .

LARRY: Was it hard for you and your brother and Mr. Bang to adjust g
to North Dakota?
MATT: Well, I would say it wasn't too hard. We came from the‘gﬂhorthern

Aretic
part of Norway, see? My home was practically right on the Awbse C%ifif;;a

HRRe  (Ohpsis=—da: : ?

MfePifr 4%&:;;5%(‘@211, it would never get as cold there! We were close to

the ocean, you understand? And the Gulf Strean,-—weu—lwwenyg runs along
‘r})eﬁ ;f IVOf'*h

through the North Atlantic andienters into the -2 Sea. And if it wasn't




7
for the Gulf Stream, why, nobody could live up in that area in the

winter. 7You couldn't dﬂhﬂéven live in England, F:ﬁ:knvwﬁ-

PP /The Gulf Stream runs ¥ through the North Sea and WEEZSMEthat's
doesn't get anbeara /C

what keeps them warm enough so the climateg It's unbearable in some

,r
way, but the temperature-diaunﬁ% get as cold as lt_iiii,ffij;J”

bl . . 5

#&PP: [ It's cold, but it never gets as near as cold as it does up here

in North Dakota or in many parts of the United States. North Dakota

isn't the only cold statiidljn
EARRY Nt

METT? innesota is just as cold as North Dakota; Michigan is too!

/ﬁé/ﬂﬁﬁ
Montana and South Dakota! We are all about in the same.ﬁiii&ihunuangg

wkch
you know; but, of course, we get more publicity out of North Dakotaa%hé%

is unfavorable than they do in all of 'dem states!

MR fr——811",

METT: ( Michigan gets more snow than we do and you know that as well as I

PP | And Montana does too/;buggwhenever we have a blow here, why of
course, they're widely advertised and I ’“spose that's news!

LARRY: What did the Dahl family do in Norway?

MATT: My father was a "cooper"/ if you know what that is? A "cooper"

is a man who made barrels, see=

P ((They were all made M AdMout of wood at that time and were for

many years here, too, gwnsaﬁééihﬁgﬁ;.éhly'here they had factories. They

started it by han%.and then they finally got machines and factories.
ofFo
What I rememberdss it, of course, aﬁ%nﬁhas he was making these by hand,

200® -QuisslBerveisic made oak barrels and all kinds of barrels! Cheap ¢/7¢S

and expensive ones! He had tools and it was all handwork withlihim.
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That was his occupation, -=m@w and then he was in the store businesg

too! He had a store, but after my mother died--my mother died when I
was three, three and one-half years old--from that time on he stuck

the fimee
strickly to the "cooper" work, makin? barrelsﬁ, They used barrels thereg
Zomemec, for everything. Well, they used 'em here,too,as far as that

) {

is concerned. But there we %svright on the coast where was a lot of

fishing weammmmdemsbangdy and a lot o' herring and all kinds o' fish.

There was no such o! t ing as refrlgeratlon at the time so they were

phat waye

all saltedtand taken care ofit Then I had a brother that is about a J
LWireve,

year and one-ﬂhalf older than I am and he is over there. I just "swess

him a letter; I got it in the mail here now! F

Mn’c into business and he has been in there-—you may call it
the }!ener'al )y{ercantile /{usiness. The biggest business they do there is
in the fishing season, WWI%;Zy sell the fish in the raw
and he then processes it. They trade forth and back with fish there
like we doff‘lé;ir‘*aln here&——é%c"emztzz Spea;li:/
~LARRYr—GEeY e

Wﬂt's about as plaln as_I can ex@aln it! He has been in that
oo /.
business ever since he has-b t;we%g' years old, I guess, or %;eze'nﬂb?j

JR: /And he has a good business over there., I was over there twice, you

heir
know? So he has done fairly well, Q@ system of operation at that

fot
time when I left there was all sailboats and rowboats Qe fgshlng and
w moterboats
operation in& small way. Xe:.p—und-egg%a'nd X wes «ﬁsha‘.—ng——-be&%e‘ and
,ﬂblgger boats and better equipment. It's on the parallel with the
Yo here new
farming what it was %ese¥ years agofand what it is today here, you Seffj‘
LARR¥+—Sure., with

j—ha,, gpgr&*lﬂn
~AdbTBe— 1L 's the same thing over thereﬂln whatever occupation you are in!
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LARRY: Yes.
MATT: Our times was terrifically hard at the time that we left over
there and for some afterwards., But now in the later years here, I

20 ov O
would say, r vears #vack they have come to the
front there as much as we haveyonly their population are smaller and g
commeg, gy their farms are small, what there is of it, but there is

guite o' bit of farming Mgoing on over there. They are not self-

supporting in any way, y’oj!i?’j\

~BHAET s @ have to import a lot of food over there,too,plus what they
over
do grow, but there's a big fishing industry all®along the )(est ,Zloast of

Norway. And cities have growed up therexds‘senstro=somopmmethe same as

they are here. The bigger places has got bigger and some o' the smaller

places has got smaller,

BB Rt g impmpintr it it @ e P TR
LARRY: Matt, can you kind of fill me in on what you did after you got .
the quarter section that you homesteaded?

MATT: “em==wedds, frfter that Fdieeltilmsit took some time before I could
* So Ig,,a,,rak),jﬂf’he farm dewn Therees

buy WMsometmore land. &ews I-sob-mampied-in-+9+iWell, of course,

I got married in 1911 and then my wife and I settled. We still had that

guarter section of land. I had horses and a few cows., As time ﬂ went

on, Whr-ofeoOukam, | tried to get o' hold o' more land so I bought another

quarter o' landf and then I rented dglebrhnwele’somemese land plus that.
Buring that period it was tough time, you know? Back in 1910 there was

@ Joto peipie dont
complete dry=out here, peuisnew: Pegae-dasaslt know that; but that was
Wwelo

even waeh than the ”'BOS, but it only lasted Oifily
AR ROl 2 '

120's

PP And then we come into the wwembdes and then the prices went! Talk
We.
about a depression! ¥ew had a depression in the '20s, you know? A lot

L
o' banks went ﬂ g

e
I knew a young fella who even had the windows broked.#;&e stockmarket
and everything@ so it was pretty tough going. Cattle prices was way
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down. We had a few head o' cattle. We went into cattle and, of course,
we tried to do both., Sort of a diversified farming. Th€@n in order to
really come true you had to do something besides just sit on that
homestead! You couldn't sit there because there wasn't enough income.
LARRY: Excuse me, Matt, where was your original quarter ## section o'
land?

MATT: It was northwest of Hazelton 10 miles!

-
st—gf~Hegetbon—har?

AP PP O FESACT LIWES T Of HaZelton, va.

EXRRY. Uoho
AP Peetrpdemed P ae—sorrt IWE S t—ort—Moffrt~arrd
Hazelson

A YT 1z
TV e Velhey YW

eSO rtwe st OF

MATT: I worked §for my ywife's uncle before I ever knew ffmy wife, amie b
that's where I got acquainted wiﬁﬁ her., I worked for him running

his steam engines in the spring and in the faii;)y

EARR gy

SibeBPe ~And 1 got fairly good pay; but, o' course, I put in long—iiiiiif;7

MAER hem days, you know, it was as long as you could see from the time
you could see in the morning until it got so dark you couldn't see
anymore at night!

LARRY: Sure.

MATT: T*'11 show yoﬁ a picture of the one o' them that I operated four
years! And that's when they first started wit' the brake and wit'steam

power., That's one o' the first ones and this picture was taken in 1907!
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sﬁe.f:....m@
LARRY: ah2 QGT,T, 3 &)u'u CIlisS pJ.LbU.J.C l.l.\nu I vvcu..tt
fhat
Fo—asle—yrou-a-gquestion The reasendt-memt—to—askt=yorthIs Ic~because

o s TN ; Las
6\ \dAat - 3 was like to plow with one of thoses stesm tractfors €

+

“MATT: Well, I run this engine femmimsm in 1907, '08, '09, '10, and '11.
wit
Those four years and we broke 100 acres of sod each year é%%h-it.
LARRY: With this Reeves?

MATT: With syfdthe Reeves,ﬁégine, ya. So it was 4,400 acres and

that's about what we broke with that engine.

—

LARRY: Did you ever have any trouble with it?

MATT: Oh, no, éggggﬁg serious trouble wit' it, only bearings o' course.
We&&r—%heﬂey—yau.saa,lﬁt that time they had no such o' thing as Timpkin
Bearings or anything., It was all batted bearings grewsunderstongs in all
the machinery and they had to put I%atted bearings in this. FYou=seetifiy
'ZZ&S was a double cylinder Reeves. It was called a cross-compound and
a cross-~compound means that the steam all explodes or goes into one
cylinder. Then it exhausts it into another cylinder, which is a lot
larger, and the simple., The one cylinder is called the simple cylinder,
Then when you get the big cylinder,#ﬁhm it goes into MMfthis bigger
one because the steam goes througﬁﬁ@ﬁe explosion in there., It's gotta
have more room ##ff(in the next one. In other wordsg we used the same
steam for ffffpower twice, you see, so this one was called a #¥fidcross-
compound. That it was no serious trouble; but, o' course bearings
would wear downzb‘qou usually had to take and shim them up, you see, so

be by o ﬂ;erwis‘f;v
that they wouldAtight to take all the noise Outr_—EL%f*ﬁ%hefWisﬁg it

was like any other piece o' machinery. %henemwownrtdwpo-wIt would wear
i
Y

. bit d o
on it and Srew have to keep it in shape, see?

—

LARRY: How many bottoms did you have?

+# MATT: We had nine on here, ya, but they were triple gangs because you

couldn't get any bigger plows at that time and three bottoms in one so




12
Fheee .
we hadAthree bottom gangs here., And then the year after that the John
iy f
Deere people came out'ﬁggﬁ a plow which had a platform. The plows was
ﬂﬁiﬁ%ﬁhooked to this plateau. Each gang was hooked to this platform in

. . an
rotation so that they were all in one.then. This was the first -ef the

=iG@ie= ¢ A\nd then when he got that he got a ég;:bottom because he could
put four gangs on there, yewssme? So then we pulled éég bottoms with
that and it was much handier because dyigfifone man could follow that
platform and take each one out o' the ground as we was comin' to the
end and turned around.
LARRY: You didn't have to stop at the end then?
MATT: Oh, no, you slowed down ewme=peo=s*ew so as to give the man timelf
so he could raise 'em all up so @ae it would be even on the end.ieummesem.
LARRY: Matt, it looks to me like that would be a hard tractor to turn
around?
MATT: Well, of courseg they were ##hard wleetge to turn around .blmme,
They was only chained; you had to turn the wheel, yerr-—eaiy but it
wasn't too bad if you kept it greased and you could do 1t~w¢Z§ one Hﬁi
hand, yedeemnms
LARRY: Oh, you could?
MATT: ﬂEL—GM, yes, you could do that very easily,chywusgeg® I usually

100 oo b.ov
put in quite a few hours. Well,dh@he usually started about #=we—bo—six

e in the morning, you see, and then we run steady all day until
(200 {.o® . Cou . .
about Swedwe and @me at night. You eaw see the headlight on this one
here; it should show up. And here's a carbide light that we had on here.
~Frewe-dif—is! It stood right in front o' the smokestack, see—here—op—

—R T

J_JLLRRY. Gll, yd’ ya H

LEEF We-hed—i-sarbide.light.on-terme/and that would give us enough

light to read a newspaper 500 feet ahead of it. It was a big one, you
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use them at nights, you see, 'cause when you run 'til twelue, ome—eltedock

at night"you have to have lights., We didn't need-@g;hlight in the

back here because oweswsimecvery time you opened the door in the ¥
firebox, whw of—comes®, you could see all over in the platform there.
LARRY: Sure. Would you run the tractor yourself, Matt, from five in

MAZTe+the morning 'til morning hours?

_M_A MM, Ya V.

TARRY . Royw.. wvo11 didnti cet much. St-eepmmdamim-apepis
[ A g 4 L) d

B e 5075 R vird
_LA_P_BV: I\TU.

MATT: I didn't. I put in long hours; they don't need to tell me gl

¥ anything about long houes 'cause I've done itj

é;-)mﬂ%ei’

lbePl inally, one year he hired emether man to run the engine. There

was three o' us at a shift, yesssesl One to haul water and one to steer
the engine and then me., O' course you had to fire; it took a lot of

coal. We had to shovel a lot o' coal,

~ , R . .
ERRr——F-was—going-to-ask-you-hoy

oPton. would vou have to.fire.itl

PR

usually burned up about anywheres from three,

fftwo and five ton a dayl depending on thify
—

YOu had to shovel and you can shovel only so much sz
—pme ot a2 time so there's a lot o' coal shovelling to be done

there, s
LARRY: Would you shovel coal *amisssi cvery round¢

1 e I
_—+A DRIV OL T

MATT: %you might have to do it a couple o' times ﬁxbetween the
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rounds too, you know?

I#RRY: Oh, is that right?

ST Pe—Or—yes;Va; oo yest

LARRY: Did you have coal box?

MATT: lhistesie~—-e coOal biiiifj%sno# Tlads
LA RRSFv=yppspe

=Ty ﬁﬁ;;;;held a half a ton or a little better than a half a ton and
"\Q A [;0\\)\9 . .
th¥s=I5 a water tank downhiese=fortihe—boiterfor water for the boiler.
fhen there's two auxilary tanks one on each side--one on this side and
one on the other side, qﬂrBut, o' course, we'd have to stop too often
fhe One
for water if we onlyg depended on thia-tan%xhosq-wyeuﬂses?’

FARRTT—TeTT -

b2y Tnd we used up as many as nine tanks o' water a day and they

held~=I can't remember now.

e T IIL L .
TRETUIVT e LLEIIL

MATLs I just don't. remember—how-—meny—gallons—ot—water—there was SUp—
i,
rosed _to be in tanks, but we sometimes.used-up-eight—tanks TIKs

this here—a—aday—in
LARRY: @8¥ So you would have one person on the plows?

MATT: That's right! The fella that steered the engiqe would do that!
He'd get down when we got close and then I took over»;gé run the wheel
then. O coursg)that was about all there was to it and then it didn't
take him long to jerk ’em back in the ground and then turn around and
as he was turning around, why, just give her a little more steam,.dou
#ge,. and then he would put 'em back in the ground and then come back up
there,

LARRY: And when both of you were on the machine you'd be steering and
he'd be stoking or how would it be?

MATT: That's right. He done the steering most o' the timey Siompiicse——
—Spisigiee—ttTTE

LARRY: Well, did you have a lot o' trouble with rocks in Emmons County?’
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FARRr—RoTR ST VoK IIOW;WIeT you were plowilg—see-under would wou—hid

MATT: -bhy=peov-mesm—eeek=d (Oh, va, ohsmwes, mony times! There was
quite ﬁa,lot o' rocky ground, but we was pretty lucky where we was
breakin wit' this big outfit. There usually was ground that didn't
have too many rocks in it and if there was, why, the plow it
would strike a rock and if it wasn't too big it would knock it right out
o' the ground. And if it was too big, why, the plow would spring over
it, yow=geeyf® They were fixed so that if the pressure was too much, v,
the lower bolt would break in the plow and then it wouldn't hurt the
plow, but in many cases it would knock the point off o' the lay. We

had to, o' course, have extra lays and thenrgake it to the blacksmith.
We had to have a blacksmitlf} too, ywewdmmdEsy to weld and Msharpen the
lays.

LARRY: owee, Was it hard,.M#8s to keep these plows in the ground?
MATT: -=dmw=nes Dh, no,'ﬁey was wonderful! They operated just like a
horse plow,only really better. They stayed in the ground really better
than a horse plow because they sprung ba}ckl again., They were heavier

on actlount ef being buwilt for Fhis Kind of werK.
made povwsame... cnd—-buitt—Ffor—thrs—kind—o*work.

LARRY: Did you ever frere—s—set—upritrttr—oirere—you Wai;’plow and pack
and seed and drag?&&%—a—t—%%enas&med%ime-?-

MATT: Ya, yes, we did after he got this new plow bhone-jéfrtsiithat
o Was
had that platform where the e plows issese hitched.Men we broke

&
s

s
for some people., TYou see shere breaking was done for different kinds o'
people; it wasn't all for one individual. We probably EEbroke 100 acres

here and 200 over there{—and 50 acres here and so on and so forth. Then
tha
in 1908 after he got é-h-e—plowlhe broke some for himself; but not very

/1

much, Then, we put two eightefoot single discsgh”y

Well, we put gftwo o' them behind the plow, ses¥ We hitched them in
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there so that they would cover the whole thing..caass 2t oneé:ime. S0
there would be about séé%;é;aﬁ“l-—well, it wouldn't be.s&é&aen feet

because you had to hook the discs so that they would cut the whole thing.
- Se we ha
And then a edesem foot drill would cover exactly the same bhing! -We—hed

. . . e an - .
two eightefoot discs behind the plows and then @ edewesn foot drill
and then we disced and seeded the fdax at the same time., This was

all flax, &R

FARRF——DTACHe whole—thing.dn one operation?

JMAT Pl 8~ FIight,

LARRY: How many guys would you have to have with the out £itf timsma-
MATT: ®=2*, We had no more.

LARRY: @IS that right? o

it flould you have to stop more often?

MATT: No, about A’ﬁ&he same time because we had to take water so often,

Aadnlt hatwrn

And, o' course, with that €Rn@\Sdbbox on the drill full

or less than a half a

o' flax we seeded a half a bushel ,pr=sh
bushel to the acre. So we didn't have to stop too many timégxbnly when
we stopped for water. And while we was takin' the ﬁ@@ﬁﬁ&&water,:gzg;
@ you siphoned #it in, you see, the water wit' the steam-}g;lr that
time a fella would have the drill full o' flax again so it didn't take
too much more time. There was times that we did have to stop for seed
when we didn't have to stop for water, but it wasn't very often.

LARRY: You wouldn't have to do much steering with this if you had a
good, straight,dead furrow?

MATT: Well, it wasn't too har@,no. You used to have to keep that wheel
right in the furrow, ssessseew® That was about all there was to it.
Course, those chains that was on the axle, jou sac, =i had some slack

in 'em andg 0' coursege if the wheel caught something it would turn itself,
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SRR fqee‘ -

M PPy t was just that easy. oiie=yes yéu had to have a man hangin' on
to it prett'i'ner all the time.

T
LARRY: Did you think tﬁ;t t’fevolutionized}farming,wﬂsﬁhy when the steam
pitT

tractors came?

<Ghemre ?

MATT: Oh, ya, oh, ya,'TZere was many.o'l thom-coingeenot too many o!
ot course)
themMybutg they were bigger. The smaller engines, didn't pay, Feu-sec®
Many of them had what we called a b#gégy and twegggiﬁéve’horse and most
20

of 'em was under twgég§ horse., They were mostly e&géé%en and efremrty
horse steam engines and they wouldn't pay to plow wit' that because by
the time you figured the time and the coal and the expenses, W, you
could do it just as cheap wit' horses. -F

A DI ’M

-3 25 unyTe

ULER,” The only way it would pay out would be if you had a big one. Tidess
¥ There was some o' 'em, o' course, that plowed wit' smaller ones,

them
but there wasn't too many of ~~em, Most o' the land,ﬁk' course, had been

broken ppérgesfby horses.

LARRY: How much did you get a day, Matt, when you were running that

tractor? .

N
MATT: I got four dollars a day! Course, that was a lot o' money¥them
days, weuslsrorrs

/
LARRY: About eégﬁ%;@a hours o' work though, wasn't 1t?

MATT: Ya, vya, senég;eeapand eégéé%en#hhnnsehours.gﬂﬁﬁ?&.

LARRY: And you ran that tractor ukesr from 19077

MATT: Yes, from 1907 to 1911
’ s B

LARRY: Yes, and during this time yveuwwere—sble—to—potémore—temd? Pid

you buy more land?

MATT: Oh, yes, I bought another quarter o' land’?and then I had another

quarter o' land. , Oh, Qﬂﬁho, I had more than a quarter o' land yet! 1

2

didn't buy thatpquarter yet; I rented| I rented this quarter from the
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Wenton Land Company. It was a nice quarter o' land. I rented it and
farmed it. You see, we didn't start on this #fgffuntil about the last

of April so that gave me a chance to put in the crop. What made it the

Topworst was--o'course, see, I didn't
+hen
get married 'til in @911, srer—see® So about that timeATl had to begin
to quit this business. I run the engine for himg then in 1912 in the
threshing season. Course, that was after everything was done and they
started threshing and that was the last ##time. I had to quit it because
I had to be away from home too much.#M She was alone and that didn't

work out so good.

was pretty tired of it anyway. Course, if it was for only 30
days or so it didn't make any difference. I could put in a few days; you
know, and I kind o' enjoyed it anywaywelemmiwst=wesbeccause you might
say 1 grew up wit' it.

LARRY: Was that a loud machine, Matt?®?

MATT: Well, not very loud! O' course, the exhaust sounded.fﬁst about
like a train locomotive., They had about the same sound only not quite as
loud as that was, Ehw sometimes it got pretty loud. And, o' course,
there was rattling o' the gears because this~n.i&~al g;:ﬁi,_yaumkﬂeuy-
and they were all in the open. So it was a little noisy. The two of

us would be on the platform there. It has got a pretty good-sized
platform es—thewe for the steering and standing.dews—therer iézgauas
the worst of it was to have to stand. There was no way of sitting down
because the fella that was doing the steering was sitting down on the
toolbox. There was a toolbox weddgfmade sort of for the seat. rees—you
see? So far as T was concerned I didn't have any’ chance of sitting

down. You were on your feet from the time that you got there 'til you

quit. And then, o' course, we had to stop to eaf} weu~know?® So what

we did do

the Qllﬂw haalmz
see, we timed it so that B left his water tank so we could just drive
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offo IT.
along side .fef—it. And then we had a cook car that we used for the lady

to §i#ffsleep in. And then he left the tank gffsitting so that we could

off o' it we
just pull along side e#*% and thendsiphorf #g the water. We couldn't

hold onlyﬁgzlf of that tank atqggiime on the engine so there was a half

left that we could take the next time. Then he would go in and start t9

get dinner ready,-pov—seey and supper. So when he got,ﬂﬂ@%hat ready,xﬁgi;,

theng o' coursgz.he let us know and then we went in 32& eat and then if

there was time for him to clean up the dishes it was alright and if there

wasn't+iagge he'd go and get a tank o' water and then do that iﬁ‘etween

time,
77oon?™ .

irHle.

P Eef O' course, he had aAbreak iﬁpetween the time that he had to get a
aﬂkank o' water, but the breaks wasn't very often because we used waterf
@&ﬁeﬁaaﬁé~ue usually had.ﬂﬁﬁpmo haul the water. Sometimes he had to haul
it a couple o' miles and sometimes a half a mileydepending on where he
could get it.

LARRY: So you had your own chuck wagon right out on the field, huh?
MATT: Ya, yva.

LARRY: You had to have a good cook as well as a good waterman, K¥yhuh?
MATT: Ya, I tell younﬁi wasn't a very good cook. It was cooked in a
baéﬁ%gr way and we lived mostly on eggs and bacon and canned tomatoes and

bread.

MA$$7::That was the main diet!

LARRY: That was your mealf.hzag

MATT: Ya, we'd eat up a lot o' bags!

LARRY: T 'spose! Would you get a little tired o' living like that after

awhile?

And as the sum=-

MATT: Well, o' course, naturally you would,
mer come on aré—gotMfhat —you-lnow, and with the steam engine there

everything was hot, you know? i/




foiling hot! And—ef-ecumeq, it got terrifically hot so that you
were not only perspiring,—pewsdemei, and you had to dress about the way
the weather was. In the mornings it was cold and at night it got cold
chilly again,—yetrkmews and in the daytime it was burning hot so it was
all kinds o' climates. =

T A DRDAE
CIL.L o

%?“ MbeBPe ABut 1 didn't mind it. T kind o' enjoyed the work, but sometimes

it got alittle too much becayse,—rou-=eey you had to clean out that
aboat snee aweek 3 ¢ jeasts

boilerist—leastonce a weelk, When we cleaned out the boiler we usually

1000 W:
e t-etod e&eﬁeaudﬁlShut everything off and then you

gotta have it cold before you can clean it because you can't take that

quit about

hot water out o' the boilerrgnd then put cold water back in to ##fclean

it again. You'd ruin the Af#ffcdems in there, weousBBes so it had to be
&

it
practically dead cold before you could drain it. Then, o' course, &fber

you drain it we had to pump%§§2ﬁmer in there again and then it takes
about two to three hours to fire it up again to get a full head o' steam.
So we did that every Sunday morning. Saturday)we usually quit and then
on Sunday morning, why, we'd take a break and we would sleep a little bit
longer and then we got started by noon, see?

ABSETARRY: So you worked a seven day week almost?

MATT: Oh, ya! If we was gonna get this work done, we had to do it
because after he took in so much o' "fhat break and everybody got to get
it done in time, you understand? So you either do or you dont!

LARRY: Yoy W&%&-\ﬂﬁuld you plow right through the summer thenff or

’ J,Q)\,\{_ Wi ‘}IO%‘( ook Y
would you have to get all yeﬁr plowing dowr herenso that they coulé

plant gggMfyet that year?
MATT:

,'fﬁey were plantinggges that year! Oh, ya, they all

wanted to plant it that same year, %cuedaess but we used to break and

sow flax *'til the 20th o! Juni;M;,

Mg / Tt was usually about the time that we had to quit seeding flax.
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After the 20th o' June it isn't what it should be. Well, some of 'em
would seed W ittle bit later, but we had to have this done so that

they could get it seeded by at least by the 20th o' June, Seme—of—lemo=

g

e usually started about the last part of April vy
Sl breakin' and it went on W'til about the 20th o' June.

LARRY: And then you'd go back home to your farm?

MATT: That's right! That's right.

LARRY: Well, Matt, you got married in l9llﬂi.
HARRYFT £ And then after that you were able to pick up another quarter

section?

MATT: Well, T had a half o' section. I bought this land in 1918, That's
when I bought this land I'd been renting all the time; Then

bought wit. I had to because they begin to buy up the land around here.

and a lot o' people

Then after thaty) it got into the Ml ' 3 05 g rBZiscs,
got discouraged. They figured that it probably never would rain again
and a lot of 'em left. So by the time--I lived here long enough and

there was no place to go! Where could I go to? You can't run Maway

SEETT: That's one thing I've always had in mind; I could never run
away from myself., The land was laying all around me there and I was

hardu
Just as %nﬂgg{?as everybody else was in the '30%5 because we had three,

/.
net'in
four years without a crop whatsoever, ou-wmwe®= No hay or no a@@hﬁa@!
the
So theseAfellas got discouraged and left the land and so I just thought,

"It has rained here before! Why wouldn't it rainﬁiiiigzlfﬁé’

R g nd this country wasn't going to change! 1I'd seen the drought
before, FHiSSeames not in succession as severe as that was§j but there

was nothing else to dq,so I just made up my mind that if T can raise the

moneys 1'll buy some of the land. So I bought a couple o' farms

adjoining me there. You might call it a steal, but nobody wanted it
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and they wanted to get rid of it. Anything to get rid of it! And so
the Federal Land Bank had a couple o' farms right adjoining mine there
that a fella hadetRere, In fact, he was a good neighbor and he home—
steaded there, too, HQulsiiedy when I knew him, We lived together all the
time, but he gave it up. He said, "The heck wit' it. I'm not gonna
monkey wit' this any longer." He had three quarters and so I bought it
from the Federal Land Bank. I bought it on a shoestring, but I thought,
"If the shoestring don't break, someday,egd somehow I'm gonna pay for

then
this land." I bought the three quarters andAI bought a couple o' other

quarters, so I wound up there wit' about 1800 acres.
MaH

= :rh&ow did you originally becogine involved

in politics? When did you first start?

MATT: Well, that was in the @fgff'30s when we had those--you might call it
a recession, I don't know what they called it, but that's what they're
called 24ain
eatlime—it now is when you're ghaving a recession. Course, it was all

over the world; it wasn't only the United States. I was interested in

2
government. Course, I voted the day 1 was bweassmone years old! That
i,@or‘kl'n
same year I voted and I voted in this township. Course, I was veeaﬁgfbr
a man--there was two townships togethergeyeuzsges, in this dsskvoting
Know

district--and when I was workin' for him he wanted me-~I1 didn't4Atoo much
about who I should vote for##but, he wanted me to go wit' him to the
election that summer after I was tueﬁ%%Lene to vote for this neighbor
running for state senator. That's why he wanted mé%%o viipdeeigiin. to the
élection to vote) Lowrim so I went wit' him, Kdidededebltse/naturally, and I
voted. I wasn't too familiar wit' who was who, but then he told me so 1
did.

LARRY: That would have been,-Maki, in odesw: whabeedOomedShRaesms] 00/,

or '05°%

It must

MATT:

remember now; it must o' been in '06,




in 1906 I think it was if I remember correctly. Anyway, that
was called Buchanan Township and that was where I homesteaded, swm§ but
the voting was in the next townshipe ﬁﬁm Buchanan and Burro was together.

So I voted there when I was $wewty=ore and I'm still voting ther?i;y

CTve.

e —1 only missed one election in the years that I've been here and

that was in 1918. I had the flu when fthe éf#fclection was and I couldn't
W

MATT+LARRY: Well, 1918 was the flu epidemic, wasn't it?
m
MATT: Ya, that's what it was, ﬂﬂﬂhnd,-b; God, we

was sick! I was sick, my wife was sick, and her mother was staying wit'

us to care o' dﬁﬁﬁ%otk o' us. Since then I voted every time and I
?
haven't voted any other place and I'm still voting at it :; -

have ever since I come to Bismarck.

0X0 ——_MAQQLARRY: Matt, when did you Start working with political organizations?
MATT: That was in 1916,
LARRY: That would have been back in the days of the @NPL?
MATT: That was in the Noﬁigértisan League, g4 1 became one of them in
the beginning. That was in the spring of 1915 when the organizers begin
to come around and I signed %P. It cost you six dollars, you know, to
join, “six Dollar reons’ they called it. 71

et R ety

@S- € T have been wit' that organization——lcourse, you haven't got
There Sa't any &xae,/'}/ fhe

anything newpsslswsnow, ﬁﬁt my philosophy isfthe same as it was then and

£ L4

it, il
I don't know as 4 +++ ever change because I can tell right from wrong

May b

in many cases:{VIican't tell it all the time, but in politics I think I

can and I've been interested in politics ever since. I took an #Mgfactive

part in it in the township and the county.
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Emmons
LARRY; What arguments would you get from people around Emmes County

“ %\‘)Owﬁ‘.
to talk to them about politics and»supportlng

the Nbéi@értisan League? What opposition did people have to the NPL?
&ﬂﬂ#MATT: Well, o' course, the opposition they had was that this was a
fly-by-night organization for what they could get out of you because there
was that six dollars dues. That seemed to bother them more than anything

else and they mistrusted the fundamentals off of it. They couldn't see

Tl 1t
algzreason whyAyou shouldAressse to pay six dollars in order to have a

right to vote. That was one of their arguments that they used. They

qo ai
asked, "Why do I have to ¥lfpay six dollars in order tosvote?" And then

you had to explain to them that this six dollars was to maintain the

organization with and if you could convince them that it would be i
thal
worth six dollars to belong this,even though%you voted; it was worth that

much if you can get the right people in office and change the system. To
W . 50~50 break
begin wassds, we Wereérust about Leefeweddfiesr/1n Emmons County to begin

. L tieas .
with because Emmons and Kidder was in one legislative district.

e T

# /”Kggwgldder County had a better organization than we did. The

fgﬁfélslature, you see, was elected by the two counties. There was two
representatives from Kidder and one senator from Emmons. That was the
way it was to begin witf. This senatorg who was ing was a holdover in

the 1916 election, @@ so he couldn't be replaced 'til in “iEEGe'17.

SEeple—/ And then we elected two representatives. We had two representatives
then

from Emmons and two from Kidder andfithere was a question who should have

as a senator. Well, then, ’&e still maintained the senator in Emmons

County. Mr. Ward was elected senator, Meade's fatheré,

g T s

“HAPTT T Yay e was eteebed-senatory ¢ &fomm
LARRY: In 1917°%
MATT: That was in 1917, g that's correct. Well, it really was in 1918

iecféc{ tod
that he was ¥ because the session was in 'l5,'§ﬁe AhAflclection was in '16, and '17 he
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was a holdover so we couldn't get Ward in Kfuntil in 1918, ses—wees
?ht we had two representatives who were bot‘\[paguers. Two were from
Kidder and two from Emmons and the senator was from Emmons. That was
Allan and he was a banker«ﬁgam~Braddock.

LARRY: Was he NPL?

MATT: ©No, no, he wasn't; but e yevw-emffhc was a holdover. Therefore,
he stayed that first session. Then in 1918 then when the election come
up that's when we got Ward and)we had the four representatives., Well, &
=Oaiewe,., | worked wit' all of Fon and I was out campaigning in the &

neighborhood and my home township there., Well, it was Golden Valley thereg

in favor of the League. I kept that up and followed the thing

up all the way through’%rom 1910 and then, o' course, 1930 came, Then in
1930, Vhy, we were at the convention and I had no more intenticn o!
runnjh . . .
s for the legislature than I have A \vidA#lfintention o' running for
a' NorH") bako“hi

goveﬁiérnnow! Then in this election they had the convention down there,
= theyfffnominated a fella from Hague by the name o Wellen®on Wolfe.

He was a young fella. And then they wanted me to run and I told ‘em,

"I wouldn't!" They fAsiiggmoninated me anngzi@y;’

had one son and he was small and my wife and I couldn't afford to hire any

Y- Lould-getbalents
So they left the convention 'dat way and I told 'em that I absolutely

help or at least I didn't-gﬁg!kal could. s

couldn't take it. So then there was a couple o' fellas and they said,
"By God, you let us know!" i-d-rﬁe executive committee, you understand,

coulf £i1l in and pick up somebody and so they say, "Think it over, Matt,
Then st
andMleave it stand. If you are nominatedg and if you withdraw completely,

why, we'll just have to go to the executive committee," So I dide I

jef

said, "Alright, I'll leave it go at that." I had a fella from east o'

Hazelton, a good friend o' mine, and he was a county commissioner and

[7oWA 4 1
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he talked to me. He-soidy S
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He said, "You oughta' take it. Don't turn 'em down,

turn 'em down." And I had several people come and tell me, "Geddasn,
you can't do that! You got to go now." So finally I gfffffweakened and

I said, "0O.K." So that's the way B ae# I wound up the first time and so
I was here in the 'Bfli(ession. Then the #kpaafcapitol burned Up .ot
=#ge= oabout a week beforg.we come up here.

ser-the-feapitol-burned; righe?

LARRY: And you had your sessions where,then?

dogn
MATT: 1In the old auditorium. You had the SenateAin the basement in the
J—‘)(eA we The
Memorial Building, see? Theyn%lakj;he things there. It was really not

too bad’ butg o' courseg~yeu=mmegy it was a hit and miss proposition.

There was no desk room. They had to take out every other row o' seats in
the auditorium and Mf#fthen they had to @géﬁhomemade desks peiraa sempm.

£l (=

ready for the session;be@&use‘yhere ras only about ésn days to go easf
H SHi

after the capitol burned up, but I¥got the desk that I had! >»

o
e
P

HARRY ¢ Oprp—da—tlat-rIpht ? i

L] e da W) UITCL
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~when we get done we'll. look. at--i%d

from there on I run then in

MEEPT: £ And then, consequently, ®
1934 and then again in 1936. This was all during the hard times, s
A and“ﬂﬁgood Goq;,the money was scarce. We got five dollars a asise

s that was the standard pay. That's all it is

. they was circumventing the constitution and you
couldn't seem.f%o get it raised to a normal feeégﬁg?it should be. There
was Z##¥fno money in it,.peu-kBeu. at five dollars a dafffbecause you
still had to pay a couple a dollars -a—ées for a hotel room down here. B

You had to eat and ,——od—e®unges- you could eat for about a dollar and a

L iimt{or two a day, but there wasn't much left!
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LARRY: Ya, and then you had to pay somebody to run your farm, I

'spose?

MATT: Well, I had to have help on the farm!

LARRY: Ya, vya.

MATT: And so that is the way I got started.

LARRY: But from 1918Zﬁi2i1 you ran for office yourself in 1930 you just

worked with the League and campaigned?

MATT: That's right, ya, that's right I did., I done a lot o' campaigning

in the home county,.

®] never got out o' the county o' course.

But I did=--well, Kidder and Emmons, o' course, that was one legislative
district. We would go up to Kidder County and the Kidder County boys

would come down there, yeou=see? g

+ be/ﬁei’&cj
/1 truly beliewred

in the League,??ogram and I still believe in it because it was a good

too
is @ we have had e many

program! The only trouble w&bph
of these people that are still in the old rut. I call them "reaction@ry"

because this Hail Insurance was one o' the best things that ever hit

North Dakota, yeer=S€e® ..

Jr.«p(:ﬂ”"w'

ut you couldn't keep it because people got weaker and weaker and;
Jéﬁ%ﬁlconsequently, they repealed the law., I told 'em! I was up in the
leglslaturéxg};lgénZo tell the legislature, "Don't repeal the law! If you
don't géfvant to appropriate any money for the Hail Insurance Department,
leave the law on the books anyway! Maybe some future generation will

reinstate it and see it different than you do! So why kill the laW'just

because you don't wanna appropriate money?;%;?

e e AT

but it
LTS he law was harmless,—& was useful if you wanted it!
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4(LARRY: Right, right!

MATT: But you couldn't fﬁ%ﬂéet 'em to do that even! Course, if you
have enough’ you can reinstate the law again, but it would be easier to
leave‘the statute on the books and then if you saw fit to get the Hail
Insurance started and the farmers want to use it, they got the tools to

use it!

$ N
e &oula you seg that there was any particular
towards
nationality that was more inclined <o supporting the NPL than another

nationality?

MATT: Oh, no, to beginqﬁﬁdﬂWitk,it was what we call the Russian-Germans,
Fowtrrow, but they are German people. They were harder to get into the
organization than the Scandanavians were and the Irish, what few we

sssehave; we don't have

i
too many in that district., Well, in the whole state, o' course, thereS
was quite a few of them’ébut the Scandanavians, I think--all of the

|
Scandanavians—-were probably more eweceptible to this organization than

the other classes of uhatever~tleme-nationality ams, Finally, after so
many years the Germans got ver)f cooperating and they mﬁrerejust as
much interested as anybody e+se, but it seemed like they had to see the
thing before they would believe it!

LARRY: <&, 1m§y wanted results before they Mfgfwanted to do anything.
MATT: That's about what you can say it wasg Bat so far as Emmons County
was concerned, -wggg, we were‘fust about in the majority. For a long time
it took Kidder County to help us to get over the League candidate. ‘

LARRY: A.,fﬁﬁﬁ?;fy%rthern Emmons County sleme around Hazelton

Lock-aepe-adber--Bokeen Lives..and  Fes. Redhome gt was & pretty

strong Scandanavian, wasn't it?
MATT: Oh, mEgsmes yes, and they were pretty stong Leaguers. All o' them

[
but now its kind o' a

with a few exceptions, o' course,

brokeeup proposition., They call themselves the Democratic-No@EEartisan

League and geol=00 from what it

= 1S just a carry over g.cere:

dm WaS,
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T know a lot o' f'em that's in the Democratic Party that never believed

in the ﬂﬁﬁﬁiﬁeagueffgogram—-absolutely not!

A %ﬁ%@“ et
T S g L W;wmﬂ'wﬁ
P

i s

Ml /Bt then they are over there--and, o' course, under the Roosevelt

New Deal Program* ERESEE IV aloh R ol

pou-do-aNFWAT?

, Y et weve put

e-cit Roosevedstpué the farmersvon

relief and then the rest o' the thing was going. O' course, this subsidy
was given to the farmers so that they would be willing to stay on the
farm and be fed by subsidy and then get the price for the grain up to

a certain point and then what they were short the government would feed

E-in
HHem thereon, @saddbseha

LAREY: That's about what it boils down to, ya.

I was concerned and I could see in
the beginning that this could never work for any length o' time. We
igﬁgﬁ'that there was a depression-#fall over the world at the time that
Hoover was in. He wasn't #4® to blame for the poor price o' wheat!
For Bod's sake, how silly can you get when you looked at the rest o' the
world? But it was just one of those recessions and they were worldwide.
Well, now you come on in and this subsidy was already to start out but,
"For God's sake, don't keep the farmers in the bondage and have 'em on
the subsidy for the rest o' their life to come!"™ Because there is a need
for the feed here and why should the government set a price and then if

. a?ofni n&fll?':f
you get the price that's all you get"and then pay you for deing mething?
Those thingswi didn't believe in that!
LARRY: Ya.
MATT: No, I didn't and I don't believe in it now!
LARRY: Metts—rhen—i-went—around Emons;—Logenyand-Melnbosh-Fou
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serticed—to—-people that remember-these deys—because-they-Hggwere invrotwed-
-w~\0%en I talk about A.C. Townley or Bill Langer

or Bill Lemke cea=some—of=titese=peepse® il's one reaction or the other,
They say that Townley was the biggest crook that ever lived or the best

friend the farmer ever had. ;

Rersei-.L hﬁﬂ”gwwhy,'yuu kmow;they-start-swearing®

F R el
#ERE: /How can you explain that?

Sedl
MATT: 4%e only way to explain that--I'll tell ya--is I know them bot'

and
personally., I knew Bill Langer better, o' course,’ I knew Lemke., You

could call 'em a crook or you could call 'em dishonest or you can call 'em

anything, but it's pretty hard to get any man standing out in an organi-

1s,

zation as big as that organization was esta.lfhe.public-Shat—youw can~

, 1 without some
SEb-ds-EF-tlrefrtrkdWibthewb=some mistrust and mlsconceptlon coming in there,

But when you look at the background of what they stood for and advocated
L
shouldpdone, -Sme if you are eweswddeedwpnot prejudiced you have to give

in to the fact that the men were more honest Mf#ffthan they were croiiii;;n'

e e

I knew #fffflanger as well as anybody knew

him and I was wit' him, AAgcanmpaigned wit' him for 2!weeks the first

time I run! I was wit' him and he was governer and I was in the

legislature and I don't know of a crooked deal that Langer pulled. Maybe
he did,nuﬂd I didn't 4k

#dinow. T don't claimff to be smart, but I

claim to be average and I know right from wrong. %

' ' hat he was crooked! |
dat don't mean that he was crooke 4;%

A yx . o ’_'_,,.,—/1«"" R T T

(fid there was thlngs that Bill Lemke did that

G B

I didn't
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agree wit' to begin wit', but I don't think that Bill Lemke did it because

he was crooked. wm:lg his own minq’lhe believed he was
right! And, you know, if a man believes he is right--he may be wrong-—-
but you shouldn't call him a crook!

LARRY: That's right! That's right.

MATT: 4&nd Langer was the same way! They were two outstanding individuals!

Then o' course they fell out because the ii#ftwo o' them couldn't agree,
Loen—odeecgummaeThen, o' course, there was a break in there!

Now you say, "Well, it's because Lemke was a crook!" Or you can say,"It
was because Bill Langer was a crook!" But this thing ##ffdoesn't work out!
In an organization you have to take it for what the people stood for, on
their principals, and on what ##fthey did do! Now, you know, Lemke:égg%a
wonderful thing in Congress when he got that Bankruptcy Bill through for

e
the farmePSQAnd the Holiday Assoc%@ti0n§»726u probably didn't know about
7“/1«’2‘;‘! Yow Praﬁ&[)/ heoird o bect i:'f‘

&

LARRY: I heard about it!
MATT:

Burdick was at the head o' that and he was as smart o' man as most of
'em and I never heard of anybody from the Holiday Association that said
that Burdick was crooked. The principal behind the thing was 4§ he was
Agyﬂptrying to save the day for the fella that lived on the farm so that
SHEE"
he might be able to make a living on the farm and stop them schemtesc
sales! Langer did the same thing! Maybe it wasn't exactly up to the

, a3 Sure Sajlés
Blaw! I'1l1l have to admit that——-to stop essurenee—ol-seies, I'l1

have to agree #ff that it was againstfp¥dbprighe-gafp the written fflaw;

but if you could stop it, I would say that it was right! These people

had no place to go to. They had a roof over their head and that's about

alll /?
| (

put 'em out on the prairie and, koo

had no place to go and they'd take everything they had. They'd still be




32

owing them money after the sale! I don't call it crooked. I really
don't, but according to the statute of the law o' the land the sheriff
had a right to sell this property. Creditors had a right to get what
they could out o' it, but when you stop the sale it was saving the family
and the farm!

SR A\RRY: People had to be important toole

MATT: People had to be important too. See, Mfin my book it was alright!
I was in on two, three o' them sales. I don't regret it because I know
several people in Emmons County--I know two, three farmers that the sale
stopped and they K@¥rinally worked out and paid up their debts and
their kids are probably operating the farm today. I wouldn't say..488"

“gpmeeeyp that it was legally right but morally it waiigﬁ

o
T

‘ﬁYa, I don't know what anybody else thinks of it.
LARRY: Do you think, Matt, that some people expected too much from Bill
Langer and too much from Townley and that they wanted too much too fast?

MATT: Well, there was a lot o' em

e, expected too much too

i<
fast, but so far as Townley was concerned he was never crooked., That was

one thing nobody can say because the man never had any money gk anyhow

s e R e s e I

SRR

; W"

’He 5lowed it all into the organization; he didn't have any money.
I know that 'cause I knew him for manyy many years after the League and
after he quit, wse%s@® 1 know that he didn't have any money; he only
had donations., So what he did wit' the money I don't know; but I do know

st~ he was a good organizen.qudjgf it hadn't been for Townley, the state,

still would o' been in bondage from the big people in
Minneapolis and Chicago.
LARRY: Do you think that Townley became #4Mfalittle bit disheartened or

disappointed because people became critical of him and didn't support what

he was trying to do,aeeid-

MATT: No, he wasn't@.ﬁo, he wasn't disheartened off o' that, but he was




33

disheartened in the fact that before he died or before he had that
chident he could see that the League was fading down., He could see 'ﬂg§§€
and that hurt him., I know it did; but outside o' that, no, he was not

Townley was a man--F 7hinK |
disheartened. PorFeT-WHEGmTotEr iy, - was wmever lookin' for

great wealth and he never could get get any wealth out o' it., O' course,

that organization cost money and they spent a lot o' money organizing it

@egagncver got—--well, o' course,
naturally, he got salaries and expenses out of it, but he didn't get much
out o' that because he died broke. T know that! He drove an old Ford

car and if he had stored his money and put it away, l why did he do all

this here?

e T

ﬁNo,qrﬁr ol ““““&a,‘raat was more of political hatred than it was

COMMON SENSe. g

. .
£l - 8o 100 2 T e s £
» o L T A e o o L

A nd,'you know, you can get so prejudiced a
will say or do most anything, but when you see what the man
and the accomplishments eeedé—~he—deme—-the fact is we can point to what we
got in the state here., We got the Bank of North Dakota, the State Mill
and Elevator up by Grand Forks, and we had a good Bonding DepartmentB®which

made millions for the State Abpamspasgpofl North Dakota in bonding the

state officials and #§f county officials. That's sfffcoin' out o' the
state and God knows how much longer it's going to hang on because they're
after it anyway! They're gonna try to do it. You got the Workmen's
Compensation‘,owned by the stat%sakd operated by the statgiQﬂﬁch.has been
a wonderful assest in dollars and cents to bot' the contractors and the
working men and everybody. They have had the benefit o' the money that

we had here and we still got a lot o' money out o' it yet, but they're
trying to get rid o' it because they are #pfnow trying to get insurance

companies to take over the €ompensation Bureau.

/

v
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. /Now it doesn't spell senge does it to common people to have a
ake millions Uﬂ

insurance compaﬁy—-we know these insurance companiesf
from insurers. Why let them take over the compensation when you can
handle it yourself and get the benefit o' the money yourself?

LARRY: Ya, right!

MATT: Private enterprise, o' course, is alright; but, by godly, there

f with it's
when you foolvthe Bank of North Dakota %l

should be a limitation.#b#
the same thing. If it hadn't been for the Bank of North Dakota that
there wowid 57
Townley and the legislature inaugurated there, I doubt\eissmedi® bLeen a
township in the state~-there was only one township ¥« school district
év
in North Dakota that didn't have to boprow money a cash their checks or

warrants for the school district! There was only one of 'em in the

state that didn't have to sell their warrants to the Bank of North Dakotaég

and, of %purse, they were worthless morb—etse
unleséj?he people got a crop! You know that?
LARRY: Ya, va, right! That's for sure.
MATT: Now all o' this——I can go into it and it would take a month to ex-
plain the wholéd thin%, but now they're trying té kill it all and put it
back again. I don't t hink they'll get the Bank of North Dakota, but maybe
someday they will because it's a sore eye to a lot o' people.
ILARRY: Why do you think that is, Matt?
MATT: Well, because it takes a lot o' business away from investors as

it dees . ﬁ‘d@,\,{{
well asafrom the local banks here., They probably would think S
shouldn't have that business and the #aswmeetSdDO&investors comes in here~—
now the Bank of North Dakota buysﬁéalot o' municipal bonds, as ffyou well
know; and, o' course, if they wggﬁg&nmh@ae someboé¥$ﬁould get them bonds

and they would probably charge them more of an interest. A
7

M'W

0! course, the bank holds that down.

LARRY But a decision like that would have to be the result of a

referendum, won't it? One person won't be able to stop the Bank of North
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Dakota®

MATT: Oh, no, it wouldn't be one person. It would have to

be a constitutional sfaagfidomendment because it was created under the

the constitution, you see, but you can beeak it anyway. You don't have
to do ’%hat because you can go so far wit' it that the public will get
disgusted and then say, "The heck wit' it; let her go!"

LARRY: Ya.

MATT: T don't believe that will happen!

LARRY: 'éﬁbﬁﬂat decisions do you think Non—PartisanZédfae’

2 %:ﬁmrﬁﬂé%bggﬁkhaﬁﬁleaders made that hurt the Non-Partisan League?
What decisions or what policies led to the lack o' power or to the down-
fall of the Non~Partisan League?

MATT: Well, the biggest thing that it de;lt wit!' was an insurgent ‘yﬁﬁ
T think that's

groupg
what they did call themselves, They were insurgents of a younger
generation wit' leaders that eerres-ik-ahd~tlewr were dissatisfied. I don't
remember that they were dissatisfied with any specific thing, but they
wanted to take over. I guess what they t'ought was it was goin' fast
enough in the direction it was ﬂtended and they t'ought it should be
moving faster than what it did. And then there was a lot of opposition
to the Insurance Department, you know, a lot o' opposition to that. That
was created wweweof@esenocre or less by mismanagement up there., There was

a mismanagement problem up theggtand, o' course, that turned a lot o!
people against it, wsw=sse? %%zh mismanagement you can always get support
to kill and get away wit' it. f%;

easiest things that'll kill anything—;.\f' the
mismanagement s of it. There was a mismangement of that Hail Insurance

Department; but, I think, it would have finally worked out alright if they

had just got somebody else in there to manage it. And they should have

got a different commission@r in there, but they didn't.

. &
course, there are still people Pl e by, tﬁmﬂ;%‘ not in the League

)




ime that are dissatisfied wit' the Bonding

Department, the Insurance Department, and the Bank of North Dakota. They

are people on the outside of ##fgthat work gnd "under" to try to get rid

- 1L e 3
=FE&TR LIl ——0ll, il o (o) vz

Anyway when you can create dissensiongs

there got to be a fight or a struggle. You see, the League always run on

the Republican ticket and used the Republican label. It's nothin' but a

£ label; that's all.d@ qnﬁﬁiﬁ'f%e Democra?lis ;ﬂgmwa?ww%

**Well then there got to be dissension as to the label they

et <
should use. Under New Deal that Roosevelt 1ntroduceq,a lot o'At'ought
that the League should go over to the Democrat} Party and some said they
should stay in the Republican. You can't change a man, you know,
individually! You can't be changed by changing your name or by puttin'
a different shirt on! L*

LARRY: ~WEQ@&EKW¥©HwS@ﬁ@%ﬁiﬁﬁ“@h&@«&%ﬁﬁmﬂ&

=Eo-do-with-the-Non-Partisan-Leaguey-but It -has-to-do-wibhmeion.
terms

. with-your—serving-13.-sears as Commissioner of Agriculture-and-Labor. —-Did =

pid

yvou ever consider running for a higher offlce9¢%.'

wund this peet ofshe @%ﬁ%ejggbmxwéfl know-that my father —

«Mvn'1n«ﬁans@my~Gassha&%%bfnmi people-wreadiy-diked ~

o nere sy
T think you cauld of run for governor!
MATT: I could of! I had the chance; I could of twice! They wanted me to

run! I didn't really cafijigg

ot

MAcper ,Bécause I worked in the governor's office, you see, a@n the
Industrial Commission. There was a lot o' work to be done and Petuse-

got pretty well acquainted with what the
governor had to do. I couldn't see that there was really--I could under-

stand!
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ol
LARRY: Then working messs the Industrial Commission with the governor
you could -eedessheamunderstand? .
g€
MATT: Ya, ya, that's right! So far I worked with governors, you
seven

know, and 9 attorney generals. There was a lot o' work during the time

'dat the o0il business came Wbiglmmie in here and all the way through while
I was there. The Semk P North Balceobs orel wES

2dm@lil]l and Elevator was

in a bad way when we first c@me in there so I had pretty much inside

information on what the governor's job weme- and esmsssiess my job were. And

when it come§to the political end oFfig,running for governor and the

responsibility following it, ah--my wife was never very well ,welshkes for
h

quite a few years#é##g# she was never much for social function.gfetire

had me prett'i'ner convinced at the time that Omdahl run .

i A
iy 3

That was a good chance; I could o' walked in! I know
T could. I even had the majority o' the delegates in the convention; but
after tRinking it over and taking a long look at it from the standpoint
4%? the best for me to do, I couldn't see my way through under my condition
with her. That was probably the thingithat stopped me or else I might of-
taken it, E@t I don't think so #Fgr the simple reason that &) ex—governor
is just about as much as a forootten man as anybody is! I was never
looking for a lot o' publicity and a lot ofl££;-ﬁ'on the front page of the
papers. Yz;ﬁgit your picture in the paper and you get a lot of publicity

bt . ﬁoﬁyﬁ‘

@me- those things never meant essbd-gpyeliig to me

P

in politics. Really]what I was interested in was to try and accomplish
somet 'ing and aoﬁgamuhhsomet'ing '‘dat was for the betterment o' the

snatty-deeddglo’ the state and I finally decided that

70 that. Keew

this is no time for me to try se get into %hﬂﬁu ] wew it's a shorte=
Two )/e,d/

term proposition, you see, it was FSwowsmmw term at the time and four

years was about long enough for anybody or six years at the most. 1

decided and T wi;g to the delegates in the morning before—-ln.gﬁi&éct I
went down atwﬁaﬁem@éa@é@@k in the morning and started #
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some o' the boys that was really my best friends. .#Hmms had everyt'ing

set up andtﬂaﬁﬁﬁa@@%@? they was pretty mad about it, but I told 'em my
situvation. I said, "I don't want to hasten the fact that my wife was
poorly and under the condition of being the governor's wife there are

certain allegations goes wit' it and I'd ##

g rother have my wife than
to be governor.," =¥
4

“y;¢&ﬁﬁﬁd if it hadn't o' been for that, I might; but, I'1l tell ya, I

never tried to get it in my own way. It was other peopleﬁjﬂ%hat tried to
get me to go, but I never asked for it. Never!

LARRY 44+ LARRY: Well, o my dad,aeet—to—Sai—itreR——t—are—ar

., : e e =T oA a o ok vy o P vernor, et W
- - ;:‘.:“C' m R et ) SAVA 3 m, v w > WA, 3 . i --A
a—formerr—omt—re & 1ways thought you abwere the man for M¥fthe job.

MATT: Well, T was in the legislature and commissioner for 34 years, you

#
see? Started in '30 and I quit in '6L.

SR never made any money; I never expected to make any money—-only

the lousy salary that they got. I had lots o! chances, but you have to

live wit' yourself, sa@

to-say, you see, T conld gudsd If the salary isn't good enough, you

don't have to stay up there!

JATTe ~fnd if I wanted to wwewsstay there, I knew what the salary was
<idsscwd=#ond if I didn't wanna run for it, I shouldn't run for it and
that's the way I ff#ffcel about it now!

/-
9‘?‘ TARRY: Ya, sure.
lre

Th
MATT: ‘Sao®e spending money like drunken %iiiiii_fﬁ,ﬁiiszzgyi;?
~LARRY T g2 o

2B And not because we got no more money, but that doesn't mean F'dat

E‘Fhey have to spend ite
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LARRY: Ya, ya. ,

MATT: ﬁgsq—i?tﬁeak,u%haéké'ridiculous in my own t'inking; but then my
time is past, but if it was %ézgzy or %hggZy years back, I wouldn't

be laying on the sideline. Never!

P ere may be some right and there is some wrong about it, too,

yov-lnowe There is always—-a lot o' t'ings there's goin' on & isn't

always right!

AMA$?+ hat's the reason I turned down the governorship! I had no really
léégig;&ﬁg for it because I know what they had to do and I know what the
responsibility was and 1 knew there was--no matter how good you are and
how honest you are, you can't suit 'em all anyway.
HARRL——Noy—ioy—thatla—wdekitr

MA??:/’Kgafyou always have a scar on you either from one side or the

other and I don't t'ink after 34 years in active politics that I had a
scar on me. eRAsEERENICmpgl think my hide was whole all the way tRrough.
LARRY: Ya,

MATT: The only t'ing they had against me was that I was gettin' too old.
Well, T couldn't help 'dat. That was somet'ing 'dat....

LARRYsy You can't control!

MATT: I couldn't--I'm just as sensible today as I was the day that I
quit, but they said that I was gettin' old and that I should retiré and
take it easy. Well, you couldn't retire on the salary that you got! If

you didn't have Mfanything else, you'd have to go on ggYfrelief right

UJ»‘Q/
MAEEy /Va, because $6000 is what & got when I quit. ﬂWe got $200 a

month the first seven years I was in there and,. yOu-keow $200 a month

even in 1947 wasn't very much to amount to anything.

LARRY: No, ffno.
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MATT: I couldn't make any money at it and I wasn't trying to make any

money, tb—t-uas tryins-tsosw] was gettin' paid the $200 or $400 and ke
Jas
$500 we got towards the emd, but it wasn't enough accordin' to what you

had ‘%o spend every two yearsl! I was in debt many o' times from the

campaign.

#MAIL; /1 couldn't go out and raise a lot o' gamAtsbghmoney. That was

something I didn't--in fact I didn't want it!
JILPDVJ; 'SE;L, shn'n-lﬂ-n'-f- haove +4 Hn_‘:b_ha_-e_r

24422y ~TBecause, by God, if I start askin' for a whole lot o' money here,

then the first t'ingg you knowg I'11l be under obligation.,
‘L

LARRY 4 Loyl i phrb—rtphrts

LnrqiﬁﬁﬁﬁY: Rty  Matt, can you tell me the situations around your becoming
Commissioner of Agriculture and Labor? Was that a decision that you made
or did somebody persuade you?

MATT: dﬂﬁdThey persuaded me to do 'dat. I didn't intend to run for the

s Y

. %62,5 L O
legislature, '37 was the last k%;%m I was there, ﬂqﬂiﬂnd when they
had the convention--I never thought about it 'til shoy-ired=theo—sapauension

I come to the convention! And John Hagen was gonna run for GOVernor y=isies

and that was the spot that would be vacant, see® Well, we was wondering

who they was gonna run! Finally, a fella by the name-~from Casselton, ah,

Langer had picked, George Schd@nberger. -Yeuw-prohably heard of-lrim

ron—for—bhe-dommimevenewsaid, "Matt, my God, why don't you run for the

. . . 9, 1 . Lid .
Commissioner of Agriculture??  Sskeanbesmgewr'Schonberger," he said, "by golly,

CaN gleet him. il )
I don't t'ink we aﬂbﬁﬁ@éghiﬁbﬁeﬁ~;azgangaa. I don't believe he can even
carry Cass County!"™ "Well," I said, "by God,"iyaad@u "T don't know.," I
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had almost quit and now run for the legislature again? "Well, now," they

sald, "by God, you can win this if you get into this-~~this convention," He
1n1o :
says, "you gotta get¥this convention because I'm afraid it's already

stacked against you !'" "Well," I said, "we can try it!%® -F=Besgp, *If
you fellas go along I'1l try it." So, here is what I did. I rented a

He
room over atAAnnex Hotel across from the Patterson there. I don't know

wet'er you know where it is or not?
LARRY: No, I don't.

MATT: Well, it was the old Annex Hotel; I don't know 1% there is a hotel

ellows
there anymore., I told the boys, "If yéﬂvwant to pushnﬁbis-and get me over,

. . . . de'gea"dl ('{
fine and dandy eed—if—i—-scet—thel'l]l take it and if I get Hwe feewe, makes

no difference to me," They said, "By God, golly,‘”iubiiﬂqb *ve will try
and put this over.," Well, by God, they tried., I rented-%h&% room at the
Annex Hotel and then called--there was seven of the boys--them over. They

Ifeire
were the leaders,soréiotespeaty for me so I called whem-overﬁand I told

Consultati’on
them how they should go ##d#fat it. We had a .sevneilisidchysou=lmen, ON
itg#fand T said, "Now you try it this way if you want this and stay wit®

it ‘beeewmem—don't give up." *®*I said,

"We may not win on the first or the second ballot or even the third one,
but you can do some campaigning irbetween., I can't do anyt'ingyso you
fellas will have to do it." And they did., O' course, Langer was a
powerful man,#pe By and was pretty hard to overcome, but he had already
endorsedwﬂchonberger'2251115 man. It took--it was eit'er three or four
ballots befcre—-they kept @puttin' fellas ingqpet-wepd all the time.
Scandinavian names, pes-~eey Hagen and two different men they put in and

they were eliminated #fand they put in some more so as to keep my vote

down by these names, Foumaos?

AR ——Y¥esr
2.
MAPRe /S They finally won out, but I come out wit'/B%?&?@kﬁﬁbﬂg{;iE vote,
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AL, 2~ /O RGBT U.n.\,j %31131' give UP'

LARRY: But ﬂaf’cer that it was easier for you?
MATTs éﬁg-qqgﬂlnﬂé,Aﬂfter 'dat I was weembmsooiresdempesunanimously

endorsedge I was unanimously endorsed about three or four times. They
didn't put up anybody, but I didn't have too much opposition at-ggéigaié
And if T did--T had OppOSlthﬁ{é%~the IVAt's, o' course, ye&ﬁnﬁkzﬁﬂznqkjn
the election from the Republican ticket?

LARRYgs Yes, right, right, | [l:lll/ccm t]
MATT: Oh, ya, I had opposition and some tough ones too! I even had Guy!
Guy run against me once, you know?

LARRY: Oh, no, I didn't know thatZ

MATT: Yes, he run against me. I don't remember the year now, but I got
it and I beat him by 42,000 votes in that one.

LARRY: Oh? Matt, you've served withg;:;yﬂuyae§5aaaédifferent governors

seven
and @ different attorney generals. Do you think that North Dakota has

had good politicians? -Be—yau thinkiin-the—rvast—the statehes—arishs—t0

b&p?"()ﬂﬁ af the p"Cpl ety Wlxcy rasre—adaabed?

MATT: Well, that's kind of a ticklish question to answer.
<L APPY: YO\., ..-IE— 'Dj:JUDea ‘//_J

o JAP R ’3:;;;—%eéé—yeu~¢1'll Jjust put it this way. The two best governoriygk

. . . - . . " =
bhatds—ta-my—judgpiress—while ] was in iheretryemmeamtirefIve Tt

numbe -~ one
e Number @ would be Norman

m(m}se,‘r'
Brunsdahl and the Mwmber 2 would be John Moses. They were very capable;

they were very good to work wit', but that is not saying that these others
wasn't reasonable and good enough to work wit'. There was a difference
between 'em; there was a ﬂlot o' difference! This is my Jjudgement and
when it comig’to business administration, Brunsdahl outshines 'em all! R&
Hgg%otall ségﬁﬁiéﬂid all others on-4@w" the ﬂérlculture,/Zébor, and

at
/Bﬁ81ness§ )Zau couldn't hardly find anot'er man that would be eZnat to him.

A ‘ J

J
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A2 And he was a prince to work wit'. Never' wc}gld he raise his v01ce,
He would ONY fe/l y,,a, ;9/7://76 ol

Nk

s

never would he J__ms.i; thet he was right! &0 ,
‘ the reasen u)f‘t/ he -/'acwhf F should be cjom@ ?"hs L ye
 heays fe//ymnea-seﬁ——why-he—t_eag%——pe should be dane 'i‘hl":‘wy

PP ADdmmpba-lasedind, John Moses, it took some time for him to get in
the groove} but after he got into the groove and got more familiar wit'
the office‘ John was a wonderful man to work wit'. A wonderful man to
work wit ';%ﬁ-é—m too bad he got sick. The last term ke—hed; you—krows
he had cancer. It started on him and he was irritable sometimes, but I

knew him so well--he was there for six years, you knoy

LARR———esT
~MEFTY MS a wonderful fella and I always respected him. He was a

Democrat, Eut now -etusdmees. 'dat don't mean not'ing to mes &ven Hyfif he was

a Democrat, b-e‘ﬁ-e there is a lot o' good Democrats and he happened to be

7"‘/""'\0
one of *omd At the end he had a lot of ability--a very lot of it. The

w as Call - —
others weitemise. whot I would sqr average. Goad, bad, or indifferent msia—

S, vou can't su:Lt 'em all and -n.e.;z..th.en could I, But I got Mfno criticism
on 'em., I got ﬁMmt' 'em; there was times we didn't agree but
then that doesn't mear;\/'gkfey weren't honest in their opinions, yetieaeimi-
Sometimes I t'ought there was a little bitoﬁndercurrent %things that
shouldn't be, H##out that is only an opinion.

%W wLARRY: Ya, how many governors did you serve withoM=fE,. that were with

you politically?i:: Hbermsol being a member of the pariyl

MATT: %;Lr-ehmh/it' the exception vo.F John Moses and Guyjm they

were all on the Republican ticket. That was Brunsdahl and Omdahl and John

Then
Davis, shesewmbhsaa, andithe ot*her two was Guy and Moses.

Yet

LARRY: And the NPL at that time had notvbecome aligned with the Democratic

Party?y—ct ST VO WETI e oo
- &= s 5
B
MATT: Some o' em had,-a-hdﬂ‘p'! The split had been there at that time,



Ll
g AL Lthe i tha%—é-ifhat come while I was in office, voaE=see?

LARRY: But you ke #fstayed with the Republican Party?
MATT: 1 stayed wit' the Republican, e
LARRY: Did that cause a lot of hard feelings, Matt®

Us
MATT: It did in some instances; it did causeAsome hard feelings,and yet

I wouldn't say that de—wcswmas-ishas you couldn't be friends even t'oughff
that you was in two different sections. One has been wit' you before, but
now he ?s wit' that ot'er party. We got along pretty good}&ﬁ& I fared
prettyuzgii in the elections., Naturally, it wasn't as good as it should
o' been, but we always got along. I even had opposition, you see, from
fellas 'dat I worked wit' in the League! They run against me!

LARRY: ~F-sumomfifffeonmo—amie—pey, ®How did you get along with Bill Langer

then after that?¥

MATT: Iﬁ We got along alright because, ->fsemeall,. Bill was one of those
JuyS—-~ he
(& fight 'til the last stitch, but when the fight is over he

was Just as good as he was before.

can't Pemesg, "I'11 go right along wiﬁl’zi;:/:’

LA BRI g

Bl h, ya, he was desperate that day when I got the nom%iififﬁi;;'
SRR

= at was the fall I campaigned. He even took me along and I didn't

have to pay any expenses—-only my own meal and my‘ﬂwwllodging. He
furnished all the gas -veuskaaie,. and I rode in his carﬂm{ke had a driver.
You can see that there was a lot o' good in th?_fiﬁl;7
e )

o hat was the first campaign I was in.

T”&PPV. [y PN S

c 23
g

VA T g

=Ll e

LARRY: Did you know Frazier, Matt®?
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MATT: Oh, yes, Roy you mean?

LARRY: Ah, Lynn?

MATT: Lynn, »s, Frazier, oh, yes,‘-s-uaapaeh;ﬂyas-!—

LARRY: How do you remember him?

MATT: Well, he was an outstanding individual! He was an outstanding
individual in g2 personality, ability;and character; he had everytﬂing
that goes wit' it. Oh, he was a prince of a fellaj
LARRY: Ya, I know he has a lot of friends down in McIntosh County and
Logan County because of the German question, o=

MATT: Oh, sure, b/ell, he had a lot of friends over the state. He was a

wonderful man, ecu-eeew? Politics, of coumseew was roughft on him; he was
recalled—wau-deagw, and then he was elected United States Senator.
Politics was politics them desey—eewmweodays. Course, now you pedm

haven't got any; now they doun't know what their doing!

LARRY: , ®Do you

+ha¥ el /n{ar'me Ware

thinkApeople were more wedd—infermed andimore active politically when you
J

were young 5 ; 0 » Did people discuss politics moreg did

they work more? Were people more active?"

. - =

MATTLMATT: Oh, ya, much more active!

More interested.

young were, -Bot—gff-old -sud—vouns—rere, —ammmsse, Jluch more active and

they would listen., I t'ink they were more observing of what the economy

Especially--as a general rule, bot' old and

was they are now. Course, money is too plentiful,

Do Thinic
LARRY: ~huas. Sella selkiiielitmicemgmmeis Ol Wbemast that their act1v1ty and

that their interest in politics was the result of hard times-ef if it was

the result of people being more open and cooperative?

MATT: il @S, [ that1imi&,1 think that theﬂaunﬁmy-héd

hard times cdiesgi® had more to do with them being active than dsfi#what
Nowy
they are at this times badsese Ehey're more inactivgg so far as I'm eew—




1O
Now
concerned. I think they are quite inactive . sré—thob—icpBmmt—tonlbuisaomfer

m

F—donli_kinci Thgf'aqgwer in %; book would be that they have everyt'ing
Shan oin

that ghey want from a financialf«eesss so what's the use? + dea # hnow alf

& Poeed ile

T AN, 3z P
EETITITIS T, L1 Il

P /Efgén't know what else.%haaﬂuiybu see, this government has got to

be kept alive by the people and if it isn't kept alive by the individuals

and looked after by elected officials, sad—toiren—eere—ofraggffyou're gonna

lose it!

,anhd&a/
Because it's got to be the iwnddiviual initiative that's gotta save

oAe person
democracy and if it isn't the individual-—no dndaswmsdas] can do it. The

people get disenchanted wibl—ene—mer—or—thre—otier—or—srudses Qr piem .

jﬂ}breeds not'ing g;i disasteii7r

_— N . . LY G530 1 o P el 3
LARRY: Joy—Metr—wirer-yor-started—ir—93-Or—ahy—and—potr—itiniohed—in—tIts—=

Ap—tebive—setibiest—tife, Bia yvou notice a difference from 1930 to 1965

(N )
e how people received you as a politician? <—meew—semetdmes now whea—F—

> £ T } % ‘
e Ta WA LR e o W -~ W8 2R, hcf\z\-lﬂ Sfeegdtbanent I“QY"*_Q AP‘H‘”Q-‘.‘, .S STy oCTIT I

efd I eulre—fromihe-
—somelimes say, "Oh iz

Stesetltnd-theydonttlike politicianss they think T'm o pedisiedsn—iuat
because .l -somefrom—the-LapitelRuilding  you.lkanowi—ias—there-a—abilopence

5 LI Y CAAV\TQ received vou?

MATT: Oh, ya{'uh;-pn,’fﬁere was a difference, ya! There was tyz changesg!
#Floo w
Qaa\dhen I first started, ammm. in many cases you were notMreceived. Then

10 “3

e-&-'sm untll%&&aWI %ﬁm the '50s

then there was a change again.

<= ¢ Then you was pretty well received wgms®» to begin wit'--I mean you

wasn't well received #ffwhen I first begdn.
AR e ,__—————””””J’

B T: /Then it got owmsmssbe so you was well received in—smepomiod—ilen rom
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Yse ¢owld
about '35, Jmbde-tas., Up until -><a@l® somewheres in the '505./\

see a big change in it then. Then you was well received all the time, &=

aetes. ey but\ghggj§€7began to show that your reception wasn't as

welcome qhs it had been, se=?

LARRY: -8, So from 1930 to 1935 you weren't too well received by the

people when you went out éE% talk to them, but from '35 to the '50S....

MATT: That's right’ then there was a change, ;

HRRiFe—Then—pesntsmaysun—cottdtatk—t0 Qggg,z;zéigzzzz;ai&rrrv
veceptive

Mze— That's right! They were much more euseeptibire to you in that

wi't!
period than they were to begin wi%h—and then on the last end.

LARRY: Ya;=eu-ﬁhea'\hen you retired in '65 it had been about a ggg.year
perlod%gg;a when people were a little suspicious?

MATT: Ya, that's right. That's right. I would say ket they were not
hostile or anyt'ing, but you could tell that there was more of an in-
difference in their d“ﬁ?@eeling and their tdking. It took more to convince

Tem! /?\

T LADD vl o) s 3 1.4
AR =Gp=TIAC S 1 Lot

, —fst>
MAT Tl a0 O Sl S Rt G0 0P, .

Eﬂ%ﬁéh]-fhﬂnnnnn—ﬁﬁhe-
e, [ Ya, but then that's one o' those things T presumeqﬁg'dat follows.

You see, I'm a strong Yeskgileebeliever in everybody take part in its aesr

jéyen if you don't agree wit' 'em, you shouldn t quit and say, "The heck
ony longer
wit' it! I'm not goin' wit' t'is outfit aéymere, I'm goin' wit' something

dat
else." Because when you do #Bat you better stay inside and fight it out

thaw
agsmiwe— ] cave it because eventually you are geaag—to be able to win if you
are right and if your intentions are right and if you are honest!

TARRY: Right! X

e
i{(‘
MATT: You see, t'is honesty goes a long way! It's one o' the assestsathey

can't take away from vyae

o ddedin.ths eﬂﬂ/ hah

2B /S Tt's got to be there and they got t' believe in yal!
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LARRY: Right, right.

MATT: And it's like they can gake everything away from you, -Fevskesw®
The only t'ing that they can't take away from you is your honesty and
religion if ﬂ%myyou're honest about it.

LARRY: Yes, and that's something that people will notice?

MAPTr (That's right; they'll notice 'dat! They'll soon find you out!

c}o -~ LARRY: Matt, you've always had a good reputation as a politician in North

o
Dakota; how mewdd you explain that? Mdowld—your—say THat Thotie—viaF—retem

haye. bhesn—able~to maintain—a oot T ot Torskip.with the people hecause 3/_.

o wlre—teertorest—in NACAY2S ued_L_LngS ?uu SO~OnT
Tr&uui

WMATT WI know it isn't-threwsk any money that I had to give

away!

i i e
R 'ﬁégisidaaﬁeiia I really don't know how to answer sisbeagbebied'dat
guestion! I have presented myself to 'dem from the beginning when I run
an
for #fthe legislature -e= when I run for state office or any other office!
v the wa

I have presented myself to 'dem ia—%he—pcégt that T am like you see mﬁi}ﬂ
~EARRTT—Rdehd,

AR (gkpweind I have not'ing to hide! I believe in #'dis.Mff/I've made

¥f/hundreds of speeches in North Dakota, large and small, and I vweddegm
what
tell 'em 'dat what Idﬂfbelieve in¥I believe in and I'm convinced in my own

mind that it's for the good o' the state and for the good o' the county
andp-therefor%! I believe in it! T believe in an administration 'dat will

+ollow
do what is right for the people andAthe law,
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